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COMMISSIONERS: 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
RUDOLPH "RUDY 'I BRAD LEY 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

June23, 2005 

Patrick D. Crocker, Esquire 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007-4752 

Re: Docket No. 050428-TI 

Dear Mr. Crocker: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for authority to acquire certain assets of 
Acceris Communications C o p  by Acceris Management and Acquisition LLC, whch was filed in this 
office on June 22, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an adrmnistrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

1:Recordsbcklet-no-app.doc 

CAPIT& CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARII OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, 323994850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pscstatcfl.us 



, 

Lee Fulcher 

From: 

Sent: 

To : 

cc:  
Subject: 

The correct 

Drew Backs trand [backs trand@nceq uity . net] 
Wednesday, November 02,2005 1 O : l l  AM 

Lee Fulcher 

Nonnye Grant 

RE: Returned Mail - Acceris Management and Acquisition LLC - Company Codes TKO1 1 and fl.u.J 
TX583 +k-- 
address is 60 South Sixth Street. Suite 2535 

Minneapolis, MN 55402 

We will update company information on line. Thanks. 

Drew S .  Backstrand 
General Counsel 
North Central Equity LLC 
60 South Sixth Street, Suite 2535 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 

(fax) 612-455-1022 
(cell) 612-670-0569 

61 2-465-0265 

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain an attorney-client communication that is privileged at law. It is not 
intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission 
in error, please delete it from your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply e-mail or by calling 6 12-465- 
0260, so that our address record can be corrected. 

From: Lee Fulcher [mailto:LFuIcher@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2005 9:04 AM 
To: backstrand@ncequity.net 
Subject: Returned Mail - Acceris Management and Acquisition LLC - Company Codes TKO11 and TX583 

1 1 /02/05 

Mail addressed to your organization at the address shown below has been returned to , 
the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC): 

AccerisManagement and Acquisition LLC 
6OOSouth Sixth Street, Suite, 2535 
Minneapolis. M N55402 

You may send corrections to the address, personnel, telephone and fax numbers, and 
current email address(es), by e-mail to Ms. Nonnye Grant, n_gBnt-m.sc.state.fl,u-sJ fax them to 
(850) 413-71 18, or send them by mail to the Florida Public Service Commission, Division of 
the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850. As soon as the corrections are received, Ms. Grant will update 
the Master Commission Directory (MCD). 

11/2/2005 



rage L or L 

You may view additional information contained in the MCD on your organization by 
visiting the Commission’s Web site at ~.psc..stat.e_,fllsL Once you are connected, click on 
the topic “General Information,’’ then, “Companies Regulated by the FPSC,” then “View 
Companies.” When the alphabetical listing of companies appears, find your company’s name, 
then click on the company code hyperlink located in the right-hand column. If any of the 
information is incorrect, please provide appropriate updates. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, and, if you have any questions] contact 
me at telephone number (850) 41 3-6640, or by return e-mail. 

1 1 /2/2005 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 

1. TERRY DEASON 

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 
USA POLAK EDGAR 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

DIRECTOR 
(850) 4 I 3-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

'uhIir~.er-fritt cn:~ 
August 19, 2005 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7004-1160-0004-5750-6233) 

Patrick D. Crocker, Esquire FPSC. CLK - (,ORRP.SPO;'lJDENCE 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartoseiwicz, P.L.C. " 
900 Comerica Building 

' 

i Jqs3_._1,~Q£at" 

Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007-4752 DISTRIBUTH)'N' 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 050463-TX 

(~"SO 'ItA3-- TP)Dear Mr. Crocker: 

Commission staff have advised that Document No. 06370-05, filed on behalf of Acceris 
Management and Acquisition LLC can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

/~~ 
Kay Flynn, Chief 
Bureau ofRecords 

KF:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Toni McCoy, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Jason Rojas, Office of the General Counsel 
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